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omar@galaxyaerospace.my

From: Wan Ahmad Fadhil <fadhil@galaxyaerospace.my>
Sent: Monday, 9 September, 2024 12:07 PM
To: omar@galaxyaerospace.my
Cc: sam@galaxyaerospace.my; ismail@galaxyaerospace.my
Subject: FW: Readiness audit : DGTA MSTAR 145 AMO 
Attachments: IAR 2024 069.pdf

Dear En Omar,  
 
Trail email is the audit report Readiness audit : DGTA MSTAR 145 AMO (Report Ref.: IAR-2024/069) for your 
record. 
 
There were 3 NCRs raised during the audit. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Regards, 
  
Wan Ahmad Fadhil Wan Mohd Fauzi 
Quality Assurance Inspector 
for and on behalf of 
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD 

 
Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Malaysia International Aerospace Centre,  
Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Selangor Darul Ehsan. 
Website : www.galaxyaerospace.my 

+60377347226 +60377347526 
 

From: Wan Ahmad Fadhil <fadhil@galaxyaerospace.my>  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August, 2024 10:19 AM 
To: syafrul@galaxyaerospace.my; azhan@galaxyaerospace.my 
Cc: 'QA Department' <quality@galaxyaerospace.my>; mahadir@galaxyaerospace.my; azillah@galaxyaerospace.my; 
redzuan@galaxyaerospace.my; saiful@galaxyaerospace.my; 'akmalsaleh@galaxyaerospace.my' 
<akmalsaleh@galaxyaerospace.my>; moradi@galaxyaerospace.my; 'muqoddim@galaxyaerospace.my' 
<muqoddim@galaxyaerospace.my>; hazly@galaxyaerospace.my 
Subject: RE: Readiness audit : DGTA MSTAR 145 AMO  
 
Salam En.Syafrul and Major Azhan , 
 
Thank you for the support and assistance during the audit.  
  
Enclosed here is the audit report (Report Ref.: IAR-2024/069) for your record.  
 
There were 3 NCRs raised during the audit. You shall respond to the Non-Compliance Report in the NCR Module in 
the GAMS Portal.  
 
Please take necessary action on all issues highlighted during the audit for improvement. 
 
Thank you. 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:20 AM 
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
Subject: Readiness audit : DGTA MSTAR 145 AMO  
 
Dear En Syafrul, 
 
As we have discussed last week, QA department would like to conduct an audit to measure our readiness 
towards DGTA audit that shall take place in near future. 
 
The tentative date of the audit as below: 
 
 

Date : 23 - 26th of August 2024 

Day : Friday - Monday 

Time : 09:00 AM / 0900 Hrs. 

Area : AMO State aircraft 

Auditor 1. Omar bin Ahmad 
2. Wan Ahmad Fadhil bin Wan Mohd Fauzi 

Audit Detail 23/8 – APMM facilities, tools and equipments, Maintenance data 
26/8 – MIAT facilities, tools and equipments, Maintenance data, 
personnel  

Document Reference : MSTAR 145, Draft MOE, EPM, MSTAR 145 Audit Checklist and any other 
related documents. 

  
Your kind assistance in this matter is very much appreciated 
 
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
 


